September 2, 2021

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building

400 North Street, 2nd Floor North

P.O. Box 3265

Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265

17 North Second Street
12th Floor

Harrisburg, PA 17101-1601
717-731-1970 Main
717-731-1985 Main Fax
www.postschell.com

Devin Ryan
Principal

dryan@postschell.com
717-612-6052 Direct
717-731-1981 Direct Fax
File #: 181941

Re:  PA Public Utility Commission v. UGI Utilities, Inc. - Electric Division
Docket Nos. R-2021-3023618, et al.

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

The purpose of this letter is to confirm that UGI Utilities, Inc. — Electric Division (“UGI Electric™)
will not be filing Exceptions to the Recommended Decision (“RD”) issued by Administrative Law

Judge Steven K. Haas (“ALJ”) on August 27, 2021, in the above-captioned matter.

However, UGI Electric would like to clarify one item in the RD. On page 48 of the RD, it states
that UGI Electric’s compliance tariff supplement reflecting the new base rates should “become
effective no earlier than November 9, 2021.” (RD, p. 48) (emphasis added). Notwithstanding this
finding, UGI Electric would note that the Joint Petition for Settlement that was approved by the
ALJ expressly provided that the compliance tariff supplement could “become effective on or
before November 9, 2021,” thereby affording the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission the
discretion to allow the tariff supplement to become effective on a date prior to November 9, 2021.

(RD, p. 9) (emphasis added).

Copies of this letter will be provided as indicated on the Certificate of Service.
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Respectfully submitted,

Devin Ryan
Principal

DR
Enclosures

cc: Honorable Steven K. Haas
Certificate of Service
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

(Docket Nos. R-2021-3023618, et al.)

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served upon the following

persons, in the manner indicated, in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code 8§ 1.54

(relating to service by a participant).

Scott B. Granger, Esquire

Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement
Commonwealth Keystone Building
400 North Street, 2" Floor West
Harrisburg, PA 17120

E-mail: sgranger@pa.gov

Joseph L. Vullo, Esquire

1460 Wyoming Avenue

Forty Fort, PA 18704

E-mail: jlvullo@bvrrlaw.com
Commission on Economic Opportunity

Steven C. Gray, Esquire
Commonwealth of PA

Office of Small Business Advocate
555 Walnut Street, 1% Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101

E-mail: sgray@pa.gov

Darryl A. Lawrence, Esquire
Office of Consumer Advocate
555 Walnut Street, 51 Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101

E-mail: DLawrence@paoca.org

Brandi Brace

114 Hartman Road

Hunlock Creek, PA 18621

E-mail: BrandiBrace@protonmail.com
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VIA E-MAIL

James M. Van Nostrand, Esquire
Scott F. Dunbar, Esquire

Keyes & Fox

320 Fort Duquesne Blvd, #15K
Pittsburgh, PA 15222

E-mail: jvannostrand@keyesfox.com
E-mail: sdunbar@keyesfox.com
ChargePoint, Inc.

Cody T. Murphey, Esquire

Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott, LLC
919 E. Main Street, Suite 1300
Richmond, VA 23219

E-mail: cmurphey@eckertseamans.com
Retail Energy Supply Association

NRG Energy, Inc.

Deanne M. O’Dell, Esquire

Sarah C. Stoner, Esquire

Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott, LLC

213 Market Street, 8" Floor

Harrisburg, PA 17101

E-mail: dodell@eckertseamans.com
sstoner@eckertseamans.com

Retail Energy Supply Association

NRG Energy, Inc.

John W. Sweet, Esquire

Ria M. Pereira, Esquire
Pennsylvania Utility Law Project
118 Locust Street

Harrisburg, PA 17101

E-mail: pulp@palegalaid.net
CAUSE-PA




Lindsey Yeider Wosik

97 Midland Drive

Dallas, PA 18612

E-mail: mlowosik@gmail.com

Roger & Maria Hogue

18 Gordon Avenue

Dallas, PA 18612

E-mail: mchog36@gmail.com

Lisa Infantino

30 W. Pettebone Street

Forty Fort, PA 18704

E-mail: lisac.infantin@gmail.com

Bridgett Brosius

71 Dobson Road

Sweet Valley, PA 18656

E-mail: Bridgett.brosius@yahoo.com

Mark Lazo

705 Nandy Drive, Apt. 4
Kingston, PA 18704
E-mail: mlazo@ptd.net

Date: September 2, 2021
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Devin Ryan



